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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-06-16 15:32:50 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Please file with FL SOS

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 10:17 AM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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Registration Section
Division of Corporations

supsect: DISTINCTIVE RENGVATIONS AND REPAIRS, LLC

{(Name of Limhed [iability Company)

I~
P S
~m @
= & ey m
The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitied for.filing, %?-?1 =
yﬂ'l -
Please retumn ali comespondence ‘sonceming this matter to the following: 5’:% ; ‘r
m m
Mo 2=
o O
Tony Burroughs Ba @
(Name of Peson)d . ”z o
M
’ .
Legalzoom.com, Inc.
{Firm/Company),
7083 Hollywood Blvd., Sutte 180
(Address)
Los Angeles, CA 80028
(City/State and Zip Cude}
Eor further information concerning this nialter, please call:
Tony Burroughs S at{ 323 y'962-8600
) (Name of Peraon) S T - {Arcn Cinde & Daytime Telepivine Number)
Enclosed is a check for-the following nl.'ll‘().l,ll.'.ll._.: . ‘
[F1$25.00 Filing Fee [ ]$30.00 Fiting Fee &~ []$55.00 Filing Fet: & [I560.00 Filing Fee,
Certificute of Status .- Centifted Copy- Certificate of Status &
Lot <. (additional.copy-is enclosed)

Certified Copy
{ndditional eopy is enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: -~
Registration Section ~ = "
Divislon of Corporations - .
P.O. Box 6327 o
Tullahassee, FL 32314,

STRERT/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section
. -+ . .. Division of Carporaiiong
. : - Clifton Building
] 2661 Executive Center Circla
) ‘Tallahassce, FL 32301
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May 8, 2009 r':l‘o _ m
TQ: Secrotary of State Office- ca g
State of Florida ﬁ -
LIt wd
"FROM: Gary DeVency >
Distinctive Renovations, LLC,

SUBJECT: Formation of Distinctive Renovations of Florida, LLC
‘Dear Sir/Madam,

T am the owner of Distinctive Renovations, LLC. based in Orlando. 1 am. starting a now
‘business and would like to.use the company name “Distinctive Renovations of Flarida,

LLC™ for that company. The business plan for the new company is totally-diffecent than
the one for Distinctive Renovations and will acrvice.a totally scparato group in the state.

Also, Distinctive Renovations of Florida will operate state wide where as Distinctive
Rmovahons,llﬂwﬂlon!ynpemle in the immediate Orlando area.

Please grant my request for the new company: name of “Distinctive Renovations. of
Flocida™ to be issued 10 me and my new-company.

T AL
ey
Distinctive Renovations, LI.C, Q

7512 Dr: Phillips Blvd. » Suite 50, PMB-317 « Orlando, FL 32819 « Phone: 4078761119 « Fax: 407-876-0545

CeraO~AlA-204
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
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Florida document number _|=0900004-4 662

A

The Articles of Qrganization for this Limited Liability Cormpany were filed on 06/07/2009

5

3

.

nd assigned .

Y

<

This amendment is submitted 10. amend the. following:

A. 1f nmending name, gnter the new pame of the limited liability company bere:
Distinctive Renovations of Florida, LLC
|i|“L.c:.‘)‘.

The new.name musl be distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Liability Company.,” the designation “LLC” or the abbreviation

B. If 'amending the registered agent apd/or registered office address en our records, cuger_the name of the new
ster ¢ he d N
Name of New Reg istered Agent:

New Rerpistered Office Address:

(Enter florida streef address)
, Florida
' (City}
New Regjstered Agent’s Signature, il cheoging Regisfered Apont:

1 herehy accept the appointment as regiviered-agent and agree to act in this capacity. | further agree 1o comply with

the provisions of all statutes refative. 1o the propay and complete performonce of my duties, and I.am familior with and
aceept e obligutions of my position asregistered augent as provided for-in Chapter 608, F.S. Or, if this-document is.
being filed ro merely reflect a change-in the registered office address, T hereby confirm the the tismired liability
company has been notified in writing of this change. '

(Zip Code)

(T Changing Registered Agent, Signngure of New Reglitered Agent) |

Page 1 of 2



Page 5of & 2008-06-16 15:36:24 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs
R ..‘
If amending the Managers or Managing Members on our records, ente ti g d address of ¢ anager
or‘Mnnngjng'Merm‘ber being added or removed from our recor(jﬂ:
MOGR = Monager
MGRM = Managing Member
Tige Neme Address 2 of Actis
[] Add
‘Remove
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D. If-amending any other informasion, enter change(s) here: (Attach wdditional sheets, i nec:es.\‘ury.)'

Dated mﬂq XK | 2009

Gary DeVensy

Typed or printed hameof signee
Page 2 of 2
Filing Fee: $25.60



